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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA) 
<BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 4:34 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; SUR
Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & 

IA/Claims & IA)
Subject: FW: PRI for SLE1924J  - Our Insured: SHB159X on 06-05-2022
Attachments: GIA - SLE1924J client.pdf

REF: TAX/05/22/2014/MA 
 
Dear Ms Meng Yan 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SLE1924J 
Insured: SHB159X 
Workshop: M/s Lim Motor Pte Ltd 
 
 
Regards, 

ashlenelee 
Ashlene Lee 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg  | www.stridesmobility.com.sg 
https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment  
 

 
 
 
 

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 4:15 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; lara@avalonlaw.sg; 
john@avalonlaw.sg; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI for SLE1924J - Our Insured: SHB159X on 06-05-2022 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen 
 
For PRI. 
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Thanks & Regards 
 
Aini 
Motor Claims Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848  
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: lara@avalonlaw.sg <lara@avalonlaw.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 11:20 am 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: john@avalonlaw.sg 
Subject: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION. 2022.0410.PDPI.JK - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE1924J AND SHB159X ON 
06/05/2022 AT ABOUT 1030 HOURS AT CAIRNHILL CIRCLE 
 
 
Your Ref: SHB159X 
Our Ref: SLE1924J – LIE HOCK HEE 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT 
Pre-action protocol for non-injury cases occurring on or after 1 April 2016 (“Protocol”)  

  
1. We are instructed by our client, LIE HOCK HEE (LI FUXI) to notify you of the abovesaid accident. 

A copy of our client’s Accident Statement (SLE1924J) is attached for your attention. 
  

2. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair 
his vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this Notice whether you would 
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the 
stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.  
  

3. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
Name                    : M/s Lim Motor Pte Ltd 
Address                 : 160 Sin Ming Drive, 
                                 #05-20 Sin Ming Autocity,  

         Singapore 575722. 
Contact Person      : Mr. Peter Lim 
Telephone             : 9766 7543(HP)/ 6552 7761 (Office)  
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4.All of our client’s rights are hereby reserved. 
  
 Best Regards,  
  
Ng Zhen Qi, Lara 
Legal Executive 
for & on behalf of Mr John Koh 

  
Avalon Law Corporation 
Havelock II, 2 Havelock Road, #05-21 
Singapore 059763 
Mobile: +65 9008 3740  
  
Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by 
sending an e-mail to john@avalonlaw.sg. Though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost 
or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption. 
  
  
Sent from Mail for Windows 
  
 


